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dunster Hospital 
EARLY HEALTH CARE IN DUNSTER

Apothecaries and surgeons were based in Dunster from at least the early 17th century.
 John Question, surgeon of Dunster, attended many of the wounded during the sieges of the castle. Although a royalist captain, he changed side during the war and took care of sick and injured parliamentary soldiers for which his fine was reduced to £10 in 1649.
 Two Dunster surgeons were accused of involvement in Monmouth rebellion.
 William Sealy had an apothecary’s shop in Dunster east of High Street and practiced for 48 years leaving his shop and books to his grandson William Chaplin in 1718.
 For most of the 18th century the Dunster area was served by the Bradleys and the Pooles, apothecaries and surgeons.
 From the 1780s to the 1850s Thomas Abraham the elder and the younger were in practice, joined for much of that time by William Crang. It was the elder Thomas to whom John Fownes Luttrell entrusted the care of his illegitimate son in 1825.
 In the 19th century there were usually at least two surgeons, in 1852 there were four, and one or two chemists in Dunster. The surgeons were well off, Thomas Abraham had five servants in 1851.
 By the 20th century there was a single surgery at the Cottage at Dunster Steep and later in Park Street, a chemist and a district nurse but no dentist.
 

DUNSTER AND MINEHEAD VILLAGE HOSPITAL

The Dunster and Minehead Village Hospital was established in 1867 in a large house south-west of West Street known as Happy Valley belonging to John Crump of Minehead. In 1868, after his death, it was acquired by G. F. Luttrell who charged no rent. 
 The hospital was in the care of a matron and served by a medical officer, free of charge, and a dispenser. It was funded by subscriptions and church collections and small payments by patients who came from a wide area. In its second year 105 patients were treated of whom 18 were in-patients but the following year 139 of whom only 3 died. Many patients were injured workmen. By the late 19th century patient numbers had risen to over 200 a year and so had the costs including the provision of a mortuary and a new roof as well as running costs of £400 a year. The Castle grounds were opened to raise money but the hospital depended on legacies and apart from accident cases patients needed a ticket from a subscriber to be admitted. 

At first there were few in-patients and only matron and two domestic servants resided in 1891. The number of inpatients increased to over a quarter of the total treated. In 1901 a new male ward with a bathroom was created and in 1904 a new operating theatre. The hospital still had only two wards but in 1901 there were three nurses living in.
 By 1910 well over half the 70 in-patients were surgical cases and in 1916 21 major and 54 minor operations were carried out. Clearly the building was inadequate, there was a shortage of staff and the doctors attending were no longer based in Dunster. In 1920 it was decided to merge the Dunster Hospital with the new Luttrell Memorial Hospital in Minehead. In its last year there were 163 admissions, of whom seven died, and 90 operations. Costs had risen to £950 and income was only £710.
 The former hospital became a hotel known as Happy Valley and later as a private house called Grabbist.
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